Pacific Gas and
Electric Company.

Envirenmental Services
Sita Remediation

3800 Crow Canyon Rood
Ean Remon, CA 54583

December 20, 2007

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health Department
Division of Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2™ Floor

Alameda, California 84502

Subject:  Transmittal of Semiannual Groundwater Monitoring Repori, November 2007
Sampling Event, Pacific Gas and Electric Company, Oakland General
Construction Yard, 4930 Coliseum Way, Qakland, California

Dear Mr. Wickham:

Attached is the Semiannual Groundwater Monitoring Report, November 2007 Sampling Event, Pacific
Gas and Electric Company, Oakland General Construction Yard, 4330 Coliseum Way, Qakland,
California, dated December 2007. PGA&E has retained ENTRIX, Inc., and Geomatrix Consultants, Inc. to
perform groundwater menitoring and other technicai studies at the subject site. The attached report was
prepared by Innovative Technical Sclutions, Inc., with review by Geomatrix.

Should you have technical questions pertaining to this report, you may contact Jonathan Skaggs of
Geomatrix at 510.663.4104. For any other questions or requests pertaining to the regulatory case at the
subject site, please contact me at 925.866.5888.

Sincerely,

Robert Saur
Environmental Geologist

cc.  Margarita Khavul, PG&E
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